Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Sally Hamilton, CAO
Members, Urban County Council

FROM: 7
/Iucha:d Curtis, Administrative Officer
Department of Public Safety
CC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
Pat Tatum, Lexcall 311
DATE: September 16, 2015
SUBJECT: Council approval for sole source provider

Request: To request council approval for sole source provider for equipment and services from Burdine Security
for purchase, installation and service of a self-contained security system for the Public Safety Operations Center for
the Department of Public Safety.

Authorization to: Approve sole source provider for equipment and services from Burdine Security, for a self-
contained security system for the Public Safety Operations Center project

Why are you requesting? The security and confidentiality of this building requires a trusted vendor. Burdine
Security is the designated vendor for all other LFUCG buildings and has shown credibility and dedication to the
LFUCG as the singular security equipment vendor.

Department needs this action completed because: The criticality of operations within this building requires a
vendor that can respond to any situation in a timely fashion 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. Burdine Security has
exhibited on numerous occasions its loyalty to the LFUCG and willingness to maintain our security assets. The
PSOC building will require that level of credible security support.

The cost for this FY is: Not to exceed $82,740

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted for FY 2016

Account number: 1115-160302-0001-91017 (PSOC Renovation)

File Number: 1184-15

Commissioner: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner



